

Minutes of January

Minutes of Meeting

Winnepesaukee H.O.G. Chapter 2529 Meeting

January 13,2019

The meeting was called to order at 10:00 by Joe our Greeter welcoming the new Officers, Mike Gregory-Director and Joe Monti-Treasurer He shared the fact that this will be his 21st year as a Chapter member and 19th year as our Greeter. Also, on the 30th of this month, he and his wife Shirley will celebrate their 65th anniversary. Unfortunately she is suffering from Alzheimer's Disease and he will not be able to participate in as many rides this year as he had in the past. He hopes his participation in other areas will continue. Following the Pledge of Allegiance he shared another of his famous jokes.

We have 3 new members: Chris Colbert, Jim Bassett and Brenda Duggan-Welcome.

Mike advised the group that we have 3 officer positions that need to be filled: Secretary, Activities Director and Safety Officer. If you are interested in either of the positions, please see him, any other officers or Rick Bassett. Information will be posted on FaceBook and the Chapter website.

Treasurer's Report: Joe Monti advised the group of our starting and ending balances and thanked outgoing Treasurer Fran Maineri for all the time he spent bringing him up to speed with the club finances. Report is on file.

Assistant Director: Joe Newman updated/reminded the group of an error in the date of the Iron Adventure Rally in the latest HOT TAILS. The correct dates are July 18-20th to be held at the Jackson Gore Inn at Okemo Mountain in Vermont. Note there are several links to the rally available, via HOG website, our website and facebook. He also urged members to be sure they get signed up for the new More than Rewards program as this replaces the 10% HOG discount.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Prior to regular meetings the board will be meeting with Will and Rick to keep the business side of the chapter with them and the fun side with the group.
- Ride committee will be meeting after the meeting to get started organizing this seasons rides.

Rick Bassett: Has prepared a one page description of the responsibilities for each open position to be put on the chapter website. We are also going to be looking for volunteers to serve on Ladies of Harley committee to assist Cindy Lou in planning. If you have any

questions, he and Will are available to answer any questions.

Will Swart: Final of the final PubMania sum raised: \$31,884.00! 1st Quarter dealership newsletter is available with events/dates. You can pick them up also at the front desk. Regarding the More than Rewards program-please see him if you have any questions. We are continuing to work through the program. Of note, if you are purchasing something that is a special order item, you will receive your points when the item is picked up. This is a new program and understandably there can be some discrepancies in your point accumulation. Please see Will or staff to work through them. Chapter members receive points at double the rate non-members as listed on the LHD website. We have a lot of things going on at the dealership, check it out: 1/19-Winter Storage Party; 1/26 Chili Cook off; 1st weekend of February is Pond Hockey.

All prizes were drawn and distributed. Congratulations to the lucky winners.

Next meeting will be on 2/10/16 at 10am at LHD in our regular meeting room. If a change is needed, you will be notified via facebook, website and email. Meeting adjourned at 10:40 am. Respectfully submitted, Lana Dearborn

[Please check our website and facebook page for updates on chapter activities.](#)